

To: Rob Marsjanik
E-Mail: rob.marsjanik@L-3Com.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: June 13, 2006

Subject: FCC File # 0062-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Dear Mr. Rob Marsjanik:

1. Unless you define your area of mobile operations as a rectangular box within the USA comprising two lines of latitude and two lines of longitude in degrees and minutes (e.g., within 42 00'N, 43 15'N, 78 45'W, 73 45'W), it may not be possible to coordinate the 500 km radius you requested since it would place your operations in Canada. You could request operations within the entire state of New York, but this may be difficult, if not impossible, to approve considering the large area being requested.
2. Currently, the requested peak effective radiated power is 500 watts. Is this correct?
3. The emission designator for CW is N0N. Do you intend to use CW?
4. Which of the following, a., b., c. or d., describes the upper sideband transmission:
 - a. Upper sideband greater. The suppressed carrier is lower than the requested frequency by 1.5 kHz.
 - b. Upper sideband greater. The suppressed carrier is lower than the requested frequency by .5 kHz.
 - c. Upper sideband transmission. The carrier is lower than the requested frequency by one half of the indicated bandwidth. (Applies to SSB transmission).
 - d. Upper sideband transmission. (Applies to SSB transmission).
5. Is this license to be granted in the name of Rob Marsjanik or L-3 Communications (who will be the controlling authority and liable for any interference that may be caused)?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 13, 2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be

processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 4403